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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
D Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
B^^Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)
D Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
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00 Date: ^3 - I^^Of 4- ]

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):
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City Agency: p?^^^
Contact Person: (T^SOV\ ^3^^ .^ A^@E f^^. <S^^C^
Agency Phone: 5*6>2---4^'" ^113
I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

District # ouncil Member Signatui;

^4£0^a^ ^J- /y- ^/^
Amount Date

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman
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Request Amount:

Reference #:

Amended Amount:

To 0MB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager:

Actual Cost:

Completion Date:
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Noble, Jeffrey T

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Canuel, Jason T

Friday, February 28, 2014 4:22 PM
Noble, Jeffrey T
Starch, Marty; Ackerson, Brent
Pee Wee Park-estimate of probable cost
Pee Wee Park-estimate of probable cost-02-28-14.pdf; PeeWee exercise equipment.pdf;
Pee Wee Park_02-28-14.pdf

Jeff,
Please find attached the estimate of probable cost for fully implementing the Pee Wee Park site plan. I have also
included some catalog sheets of some ideas of the exercise equipment area we discussed. Keep in mind; as soon as the
weather breaks we will get back to the path construction. The next item we plan to work on is the entrance and parking
lot so we can get access into the park. Please let me know if you have any questions or need further details.

Thanks,

Jason T. Canuel
Metro Parks Assistant Director
PO Box 37280
Louisville, Kentucky 40233
502.439.7694 (Cell)
502.456.8113 (Office)
lasQn,canye|(a)louisyjl!eky,c]Qy



NDF OR GIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: ^i^'^0 P>4^/< S
Program/ProjectName: f^^. l^g^. P^(T/< I^P^<S>^6VV»^h~fc*S'

Request Form: Is the^ef-Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request form description?

Yes/No/NA

ij
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds arejo be used for this^project, are they disclosed with account numbers in
the request form description^^^^^^^^^
Funding Source: If GIF is being requeSlfed, does Metro Louisvjjle own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. 1^A-ft»h-
Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Prepared by: Date: ^5-Z.1-2^^4-'

Effective October 2013


